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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, April 14, 2010 10:46 AM

To: 'Robert H. Fox'

Subject: RE: Cffshore Racing Services USA, LLC, Doc # L10000017852, FEI #

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Robert H. Fox [mailto: Robert@YankeeNautica.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 10:39 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Offshore Racing Services USA, LLC, Doc # L10000017852, FEI #

e

¢ceipt_23Feb10. An Address Correction of 7555 has been requésted.

hank you,
Robert H. Fox, Manager Offshore Racing Services USA, LLC

Yankee
Nautica
Master
OutLook
60-kb

Robert

Yankee Nautica

Robert H. Fox

304 Sabal Palm Lane :
Palm Beach Gardens, Fl. 33418-8073 USA
Tele: +561-691-4857

Fax: +561-691-4873, by Request Only
GSM: +561-460-8468
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Skype me: Robert-YankeeNautica.com
www.YankeeNautica.com
E-Mail: Robert@YankeeNautica.com

"With Integrity Nothing else Matters,
WITHOUT Integrity Nothing else Matters."
Sir Winston Churchill ~ Jon M. Huntsman
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